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Public Utility Commission of Texas 

TO: All Parties of Record 

FROM: Shelah Cisneros, Commission Counsel 

DATE: 5 March 2024 

RE: March 13, 2025 Open Meeting - Item No. 16 

Docket No . 56211 ; SOAH Docket No . 473 - 24 - 13232 - Application of CenterPoint 
Energy Houston Electric, LLC for Authority to Change Rates 

The Office of Policy and Docket Management (OPDM) has identified the following issue 
that requires a response from Texas Coast Utilities Coalition. 

Please confirm whether the affidavit of Texas Coast Utilities Coalition's affiant Alfred R. 
Herrera was admitted into the evidentiary record of this proceeding. Mr. Herrera's affidavit was 
filed on June 19,2024.1 However, the signatories' joint motion to admit evidence did not include 
Mr. Herrera' s affidavit in the list of items to be admitted.2 In State O ffice of Administrative 
Hearings (SOAH) Order No. 15, the administrative law judge did not admit Mr. Herrera's affidavit 
into the evidentiary record ofthis proceeding.3 

OPDM requests a response to this issue on or before Monday, March 10, 2024. If the 
requested information is not already in the evidentiary record, please seek admission into the 
evidentiary record. 
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1 Affidavit of Alfred R. Herrera (June ] 9,2024) 
2 Joint Motion to Admit Evidence and Remand Proceeding and Request for Expedited Consideration at 8 

(Jan. 29,2025). 
3 SOAH Order No. 15 Admitting Evidence and Remand (Jan. 30,2025). 51 
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